

Backcountry skiers saw this and other recent avalanches as they toured in Goose Creek outside Cooke City yesterday (1-02-12). The snowpack continues to be unstable on the backside of the weekends avalanche warning. Photo: E. Stifler

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 3, 2012

Cooke City, 2012-01-03